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From: Licensing Staff
To: Noeleen Keavey
Subject: FW: License Application WO298-01
Date: 04 February 2020 13:41:26
Attachments: Letter to EPA concerning Invalid Application.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: David Malone >
Sent: 04 February 2020 13:32
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: License Application WO298-01

Please find attached EAA-I's reply to the EPA concerning the letter sent to GCHL Ltd on 23 January 2020
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Following the judgement in Cases C-215/06, Section 23(c) of the Planning and Development 


(Amendment) Act 2010, amended section 34(12) of the 2000 Act, to provide that a retention 


application cannot be accepted by a planning authority for a development which would have 


required an environmental impact assessment (EIA) 


In addition, in August 2012, the Department of Environment sent a Circular Letter (PHFPD 


06/12 of 27 August 2012) to planning authorities and the EPA stating that for a licence 


application where EIA is required, the Agency will not in future consider such a licence 


application unless the development consent process, including EIA, has been concluded or 


at least the application for the consent lodged with the planning authority/An Bord Pleanála; 


 
The licence application is invalid because there was no planning application submitted to 


Kildare County Council and the Council in accordance with Section 177B of PDA failed to 


give a notice in writing to GCHL directing it to apply to An Bord Pleanála for substitute 


consent.  


 


4. In September 2019, the EPA requested An Bord Pleanála to clarify if the waste activity to 


which the licence application relates is permitted under the permission granted in 2004. The 


Board informed the EPA that the proposed disposal activity would not be covered by the 


2004, permission.  That all works associated with that permission, expired on 30 September 


2013. 


 


In this regard, had the EPA carried out an EIA Screening determination in accordance with 


Section 40(2A) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, it would have concluded  


that the  proposed project is of a class that requires “substitute consent‟ because it is listed 


in Annex II Category II (b) of the EIA Directive 2011/92/EU: “Installations for the disposal 


of waste (projects not included in Annex I).”    


 


5. On 3 July 2008, the European Court of Justice ruled in Case C-215/06 that Ireland failed to 


fulfil its obligations under the Environmental Impact Assessment Directive, concerning the 


granting of development consent for unauthorised developments that required an 


Environmental Impact Statement.  To implement the judgement, Section 23(c) of the 


Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010 amended section 34(12) of the 2000 Act, 


to provide that a retention application cannot be accepted by a planning authority for a 


development which would have required an environmental impact assessment (EIA).  The 


Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010, introduced a new type of environmental 


impact assessment and a “substitute consent‟ mechanism. 


 


The Supreme Court Judgement on 7 November 2018 (An Taisce v McTigue Quarries Ltd 


& Ors [2018]1ESC 54), Mr. Justice John MacMenamin ruled that:  


  


” The PD(A)A 2010 did set out pathways of regularisation of unauthorised 


developments which required an EIA, screening for an EIA, or an AA, under the 


Habitats Directive, but always subject to the caveats laid down by the CJEU in relation 


to exceptional circumstances, and for achieving substitute consent.” 


 


The licence application is invalid because the Council and the EPA fails to ensure 


compliance with the CJEU judgement 215/06 in relation to exceptional circumstances, 


and failing to apply for substitute consent. 







The European Commission took Ireland back to the Court of Justice of the EU for its 


failure to comply with part of the Court judgement of 3 July 2008.  


 


In November 2019, the Court ordered Ireland to pay the European Commission a lump sum 


of €5 Million, and also a payment of €15,000 per day from the date of delivery of the 


judgement in the present case until the date of compliance with the 2008 judgement. 


 


Therefore, for every day that the Council fails to comply with Section 177B of PDA and/or 


the EPA return the invalid licence application to GCHL, Ireland will have to pay the 


European Commission €15,000 per day. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Sig…………………             Dated: 4th February 2020 





				2020-02-04T13:22:48+0000

		David Malone
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
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